

From: Rene.Balanga@faa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 9:39 AM
To: Hankins, Danny
Cc: Center, Ronald E; christina.r-ctr.bell@faa.gov;
Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov; Mario.CTR.Jimenez@faa.gov;
robert.ctr.lafertte@faa.gov; jerrold.sandors@faa.gov
Subject: Re: Boeing renewal of WE2XQF, 136 MHZ 8.33 KHZ FREQUENCY USAGE

Danny/Ron:

Sorry, I haven't gotten back to you sooner on this. However, at this time, we will only be able to renew the licenses for frequencies ≥ 136.000 MHz on a yearly basis. This is due to the highly probable on-set and integration of VHF Data Link Mode-2 (VDL-2) services in the same frequency band in support of the Next Generation Air Transportation System (NextGen) in the near future. We currently do not have an exact date for VDL-2 integration; however, the FAA is currently endeavoring to meet additional requirements that have been set forth through Congressional Mandates that may shift the timeline to the left and accelerate VDL-2 availability.

Therefore, please note that, at this time, we (FAA) can only grant a renewal for Dec. 31, 2011. About the same time next year, the FAA should have a better and clearer picture on VDL-2 implementation plans, which may or may not allow for future renewals of these licenses post CY2011.

Should you have any questions or require further assistance regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Best Regards,
RJ

~~~~~  
RJ Balanga  
Spectrum Engineering Services  
Technical Operations Services (AJW-63)  
FAA Headquarters  
800 Independence Ave, SW  
Room 715  
Washington, DC 20591  
Voice: 202.267.3819  
BB: 202.384.6567  
Fax: 202.267.5901  
~~~~~

From: "Hankins, Danny" <dhankins@cessna.textron.com>

To: Rene Balanga/AWA/FAA@FAA

Cc: <ronald.e.center@boeing.com>

Date: 07/30/2010 11:39 AM

Subject: Boeing renewal of WE2XQF, 136 MHZ 8.33 KHZ FREQUENCY USAGE

RJ,

Ron Center at Boeing has advised that the FCC is asking about FAA coordination on the renewal application for the attached license. If you can get word to the appropriate folks so processing can resume we would appreciate it. Also, if you could reply to Ron with a brief concur statement, he could use it as proof of coordination.

The file number is 0202-EX-RR-2010.

Thanks,

Danny Hankins

AFTRCC Secretary - HF/VHF Coordinator

PN: (620) 332-0432

FAX: (316) 206-8396

Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com

www.aftrcc.org

<<WE2XQF.pdf>> [attachment "WE2XQF.pdf" deleted by Rene Balanga/AWA/FAA]